
AR-269
 

From: Patterson, Cheri 
To: Cobb, Michael 
Subject: RE: Schiller Plant Permit - added language 
Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 2:35:34 PM 

Thanks, Mike. 
Cheri Patterson 
Supervisor of Marine Programs 
NH Fish and Game Department 
225 Main Street 
Durham, NH 03824 
(603)868-1095 – office 
(603)868-3305 – fax 
"NH Fish and Game Department: Connecting you to life outdoors" 
Did you know...The NH Fish and Game Department protects, conserves and manages more than 500 species
 of wildlife, including 63 mammals, 18 reptiles, 22 amphibians, 313 birds, and 122 fish. For more information
 visit: http://wildlife.state.nh.us/Wildlife/wildlife_plan.htm 

From: Cobb, Michael [mailto:Cobb.Michael@epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 2:11 PM 
To: Patterson, Cheri 
Cc: Grout, Douglas 
Subject: RE: Schiller Plant Permit - added language 
Thanks again Cheri for your help on this so quickly. I have added this requirement to the permit. 
Also, just to point out that they will likely not have screen wash anymore once they incorporate
 wedgewire screens as is also required in this new permit. Once that happens, they will not need to
 continue to send this report. 
Best, 
Michael Cobb 
Environmental Engineer, U.S. EPA 
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 
Mail Code: OEP06-1 
Boston, MA 02109-3912 
(617) 918-1369 

From: Patterson, Cheri [mailto:Cheri.Patterson@wildlife.nh.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 1:26 PM 
To: Cobb, Michael <Cobb.Michael@epa.gov> 
Cc: Grout, Douglas <Douglas.Grout@wildlife.nh.gov> 
Subject: Schiller Plant Permit - added language 
Mike,
 
As we discussed on the phone, could you please include under the monitoring section of the Schiller

 Plant EPA Permit the following to assure that NHF&G’s concerns of past issues are not repeated?
 
A report is to be sent to the NH Fish and Game Department’s Marine Division Chief on the impinged

 lobsters and other biota detected from the screen wash sampling in July and August each year.
 
If you have questions please feel free to call. Thank you.
 
Cheri Patterson
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